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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

ELECTRONIC TARIFF FILING OF BIG )
RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION AND ) Case No.
KENERGY CORP. TO IMPLEMENT A NEW ) 2021-0289
STANDBY SERVICE TARIFF )

MOTION OF BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION FOR
LEAVE FOR WITNESSES TO PARTICIPATE VIRTUALLY
IN THE JANUARY 20, 2022, HEARING

1. Comes Big Rivers Electric Corporation (“Big Rivers”), by counsel, and
respectfully requests that the Kentucky Public Service Commission
(“Commission”) allow two of Big Rivers’ witnesses, Mr. Paul G. Smith and Mr.
John Wolfram, to participate virtually in the upcoming January 20, 2022, hearing
in this matter in light of risks and restrictions associated with COVID. These
witnesses have participated virtually in several Commission hearings or FERC
technical and settlement conferences without incident.

2. In support further of this motion, Big Rivers states that Mr. Smith
only sponsored one information request response (Item 3 of the Commission Staff’s
First Request for Information, which provides a numerical billing example for an
industrial customer for which maintenance and back-up service is provided during
a month), and that the time commitment required for in-person attendance is

substantial relative to this single response.
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3. Counsel for Kimberly-Clark has

that he has no objection to this motion.

authorized Big Rivers to represent

WHEREFORE, Big Rivers respectfully requests that the Commaission allow

Mr. Smith and Mr. Wolfram to participate in

virtually.

On this the 13th day of January, 2022.

the January 20, 2022, hearing

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Tyson Kamuf

Tyson Kamuf

Senthia Santana

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third Street, P.O. Box 24
Henderson, Kentucky 42419-0024
Phone: (270) 827-2561
Facsimile: (270) 844-6417
tyson.kamuf@bigrivers.com
senthia.santana@bigrivers.com

Counsel for Big Rivers Electric
Corporation
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